

Our ref: SSD-5339

Mr Anothony Males
The Trustee for Minto Property Trust
PO Box 7108
Silverwater, NSW, 2128

29 September 2022

Subject: Construction Environmental Management Plan and Sub Plans

Dear Mr Males

I refer to the Construction Environmental Management Plan which was submitted in accordance with Condition C2 of Schedule 2 of the development consent for the Minto Resource Recovery Facility (SSD-5339) including the following subplans:

- Construction Traffic Management Plan (Condition B1)
- Flood Emergency Response Plan (Condition 18)

The Department has carefully reviewed the documents and is satisfied that they meet the requirements of the relevant conditions. As such the following plans are approved:

- Construction Environmental Management Plan, Version V2.0, dated 1 August 2022
- Construction Traffic Management Plan, reference 2007.01FC, dated 15 September 2022
- Flood Emergency Response Plan, Version V2.0, dated 1 August 2022

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Emma Barnet on 9274 6412.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Lindsey Blecher".

Lindsey Blecher

Team Leader, Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary